
Questions and Answers 

Related to 

Piedmont RFP for Environmental Services for 6th Cycle Housing Element Update 

 

 

 

1. How many hardcopies of the Draft and Final EIRs will you need? 

 

Answer: Ten paper bound copies and one digital copy of the Draft EIR for distribution; 

Ten paper copies and one digital copy of the draft Final EIR and associated documents 

to the City; Ten paper bound copies of the Final EIR for public distribution. 
 

2. How many public hearings should we scope to attend? The scoping meeting is required for a 

project of this scale. 

 

Answer: The consultant should plan to attend and conduct one public scoping meeting 

(with the Planning Commission), and for the adoption process two meetings at each the 

Planning Commission and City Council. Total 5 meetings.  
 

3. Should the scope plan for in-person meetings, or virtual attendance? 

 

Answer: Plan for in-person meetings in the scope and allow for a change to virtual 

should that be necessary. 
 

4. Given that VMT is now required for CEQA, we assume this will be the metric for our 

analysis, but does the City still require a LOS assessment as non-CEQA LTA analysis as part 

of this project? Can we do this qualitatively using prior documents (if available)? If not, 

should we assume up to 10-15 intersections for LOS for scoping? 

 

Answer: The City does not require a LOS assessment. VMT will be the metric for 

analysis in this project.  

 

5. SB 610 (CA Water Code Sec. 10912) requires a water supply assessment for any project that 

is subject to CEQA and proposes more than 500 dwelling units. Should this be added to the 

scope of work? 

 

Answer: Please include a water supply assessment as an optional item and cost. 

 

6. Specific provisions of CEQA and its Guidelines require that local lead agencies consider how 

the environmental and public health burdens of a project might specially affect certain 

communities. Should proposals include consideration of potential environmental justice 

implications of project implementation in the scope of work?  

 

Answer: No, there is no need to include the consideration of potential environmental 

justice implications. 

 


